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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number:| 38722 ,
MLA Name: | Corrigan, Kathy VM150064 Claim Date:  April 06, 2017
Constituency: | Burnaby - Deer Lake

Type Of Trip: | Accompanying Person Travel
proparsa oy, | [

Claimant Type:| Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name:
Travel From: Vancouver Travel To:

Trip Details: V ,30 ZY(o |

Date Expenses /\/
April 06, 2017 airfare - round trip
Helijet returning same day }
April 06, 2017 Lunch only 700 /
Total Payable _ $385.00
Date 06 Apri2017 . Signatutre
Date 08 Apr 261 7 3 Signature

a 4] pa a !
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE bNLY
Organization Cade Account Code STOB Code

Spending Authority Si

Date /'!/' 0/}?’ -4 Signature




¢

+

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: i-04-17.10:16 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions|or concemns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We lcok forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

|

Account

Customer #

-
Name I

|

!
Thursday, April 6, 2017 :lnvolce #167744
‘ FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Winter16-17 $170.48
+GST $8.52
Vancouver Harbour |
Victoria Harbour | Billing $170.48
. ‘ Taxes $8.52
35 minutes ; ﬂ:xe

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Sale

Add to Calendar




Booking

Thursday, April 6, 2017 }nvoice #167747
FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Winter16-17 $170.48
+ GST $8.52
ictoria Harbour ;
ancouver Harbour Billing $170.48
35 minutes
Confirmed
1 Passengers - Sale
[ -
Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOU

R OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to ap
the Helijet International a
relating to the liability est

GST#:
[ ]

Passenger Travel Informat
For detailed Travel Info

ministration off ices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
blished by the Warsaw Convention.

?cable tariffs, condltlons of carriage and related regulations which are available at

on:

ﬂatlon visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required
otherwise stated in fare r

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights o
departure/arrival location
Vancouver Harbour Helip
Waterfront Station requir
Vancouver International
Victoria Harbour Heliport:
Nanaimo Harbor Heliport

Parking:
Free Parking is available f
observe signage in design
Aircraft Type:

Scheduled flights are ope

Travel Documentation:
Government issued Photaq
years or over.

'0 check-in at Ieast 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
les.

erate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight

rt: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via
Compass Card or Fare Payment)

irport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

79 Dallas Road Victoria BC

at Nanaimo Crunse Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

or passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please
ated parking areas.

rated by 12 paésenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters

ID must be presented at check-in of all flights for all passengers appearing 18






